
From: Douglas, Paul
Sent: 10/15/2012 1:24:21 PM
To: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Arthur Haubenstock 
(ahaubenstock@brightsourceenergy.com)

Cc: Simon. Jason fiason-simon@cnuc.ca gov):
Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: NDA language from energy div contract w/ B&V

Laura, Meredith, and Arthur:

Attached is the NDA language from our tech support contract w/ B&V,

Bottom-line: It contains the standard language that we include in all our consultant contracts 
and requires that the consultant to adhere to the same confidentiality rules that apply to 
Commission Staff. Thus, the consultant may receive confidential information directly from the 
utilities; the same confidentiality protections will apply as if the materials were submitted 
directly to Commission Staff,

Arthur - I don’t think brightsource needs an NDA w/B&V if the lOUs give B&V your confidential
info.

Please let me know by end of day if the NDA is still an issue.

Thanks,

Paul;

SB GT&S 0666795
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